From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 9:16 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2507 Scheduled for March 12

KSIS Contact,
Reminder — Infinite Campus release Campus.2507 will go into production tomorrow night (3/12). Details for the release
were provided in the previous notification below.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Kentucky Department of Education
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:42 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2507 Scheduled for March 12

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2507 to start Wednesday, March 12, at 7:00 p.m.,

(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2507 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.
Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2507
Kentucky Specific

Item Description

State Edition Sync Update | People's Social Security Numbers no longer sync to the state of Kentucky.

Cross-Site Enroliment Previously, attendance recorded for Cross-Site Enrollment students allowed for processing
Attendance Workflow at both the Home School and the Serving School. This has been updated to make
the Serving School the school of record for Kentucky. This applies to participation in
both Interdistrict and Intradistrict.
e Any initial status coming from the Home School can be accounted for in the
Serving School unless the Serving School has already supplied a status.
e Attendance status changes cannot be made at the home school.
e Additional changes from the Home School where the Serving School has already
reconciled the status or added their own status is not accounted for at the Serving
School.
See the Attendance Information for Cross-Site Students article for additional information.

Core Product

Item Description

Academic Planning The Batch Program Assignment Wizard has been updated to include new selection items for
the Select Programs drop-list. Users who select Type Academic Program or Academic
Program (Automated) may select to include All Programs in the Batch Program or they may
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fattendance-information-for-cross-site-students&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cb970c7b2238d42ff10a508dd5c156a60%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638767969307793132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WwmRWYiplswu2Ax7HQCpAAtVe4RgBwmibZvB8yjDgcQ%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

use the CTRL or Shift keys to select multiple programs. Product Information: Batch Program
Assignment Wizard

Custom Forms

Users with the appropriate tool rights can now view Form Batches created by other users.
See the Form Batch Setup tool for additional information.

Users now can determine the number of parents/guardians required to sign a Custom Form
electronically. This includes No eSignature Required, One Guardian eSignature Required, and
All Guardian eSignatures Required options on the Custom Forms Setup tool. This update
applies to all custom and core module custom forms. Premium Suite Custom Forms have a
different process for determining the number of guardian signatures, and the Custom
Module Setup options only determine if signatures are required or not to complete the form.

When One Guardian eSignature Required is selected, users on the Forms tool can select
which parent(s)/guardian(s) will receive the Custom Form in the Review Participants side
panel. Only one signature is required, but the custom form can be sent to multiple
parents/guardians. When assigning Custom Forms to students using the Form Batch Setup
tool, the form is automatically sent to all parents/guardians, but only one guardian signature
is required to complete the form.

Data Utilities

The following updates were made to improve the Data Extract Utility SFTP Key Exchange
Manager:
e The refresh option in the tool now says Refresh instead of OK.
e When a configuration is deleted, you will now receive a dynamic alert indicating you
deleted the configuration.
e The Delete button is now red.
e Product Information: Data Extract Utility SFTP Key Exchange Manager

eTranscript

The eTranscript XML displays the State Code Name despite the display option being set for
Course Name. This issue has been corrected. When an eTranscript is created, the local Course
Name data populates the Course Name (CourseTitle) field in the XML for:

e Posted transcripts

e In-progress transcripts
Manually updated transcripts

Messenger The Schedule Messenger and Special Ed Process Alert tools will begin to use the Staff contact
preference on the Demographics page instead of General and Teacher, respectively. For more
information, visit the Staff Contact Preference release notification.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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